November 2020

Special Cleanup

Visual Assessment



Malos, Jamie

From: Hoagland, Zach@CCC <Zach.Hoagland@CCC.CA.GOV >

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Ron Manwill; Lomeli, Emily

Cc: van Meeuwen, Tom@CCC; Schoonover, Todd@CCC

Subject: 11/18/2020 Malibu Creek Monitoring Event

Attachments: 2020_11_18 WQ LINDERO ABOVE HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ LINDERO BELOW HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18

WQ LINDERO.pdf; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA ABOVE HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA BELOW
HWL.JPG; 2020_11_18 WQ MEDEA pdf

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Hey Ron, attached are pictures and datasheets for today’s event. Let me know if you would like the before/after pictures
and | can send in a separate email (data constraints)

Respectfully

Zach Hoagland
Special Corpsmember
Fisheries Dept / Camarillo Center
Pronouns: He/Him/His

3200 Wright Road
Camairillo, CA 93010

P: (805) 288-3519
C: (949) 981-7402

Zach.Hoagland@ccc.ca.gov
ccc.ca.gov
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Event Date |

i

[
Volume .

e

e WS cubie feet

vyl

Site | ¢
Staff = 1 ce a0 D

Event
mments

W ] a . L I—{
Trash Identification Form Weight'". "\, 2. pounds
EJ No Trash Observed

[ Intractable Trash?

Above High  Below High Notes

Water Line **“3tar Line

R I-SS~NT-1]

LALeROry

{Miscellaneous)

(Other/Unknown)

Automotive

Cigarette - , i

Food C-...... er \

Furniture

Household [tems :

Sparting Good n

Biohazard

{Other/Unknown)

Diaper

Excrement

Syringe or Pipette

Construction -

(Other/Unknown)
Brick

Concrete

Rebar -

d
Weoo - |

Fabric

{Other/Unknown) [

Natural (i.e. cotton)

Synthetic (i.e. nyldn)

Glass

{Other/Unknown)

Bottle

Cup

Printed on: 10/23/2013 3:08:12 PM Page 1 of 3



Material Category

Above High  Below High
Water Line  Water Ling

Shattered Glass

. _‘_Ml T

{Other/Unknown)

K

Bottle

Can

Paper

{Other/Unknown})

Box

TSHNE  Npp N

Cardboard

Cup

Office

Paper Bags

Plastic

{Other/Unknown)

I

-

Ammo

Balloon
|

Bottle

JIb

Bottle Cap

cn/ovD

Cup

Food Container

Glove

Hose

Lid / Straw

Pipe / Rope

Plastic Bags

Six-Pack Ring

Tarp

Tire

Wrapper

W

Styroféam i i

Printad on: 10/23/2013 3:08:12 pPM

Paga2of 3




S« Materlal Category

-

Styrofﬁa;m Lo

Above High
Water.Line

Belgw High
Water Line

{Other/Unknown)

Block

1Cup

Food Container

Toxic

{Other/Unknown)

Battery (Small)

Battery {Vehicle)

Chemical Container

Electronics

Printed on: 10/28/2012 3:08:12 PM

Page3of 3



















e
i

4

Mate rié [

Glass

Metal

Paper

Plastic

Styrofoam

Category

AboveHigh  Below High Notes

Water 'lji*fa Water Line

FShattered Glass

T

{Other/Unknown)

Bottle

| i Moo o,
i

LCan

(Other/Unknown)

Box

Cardboard

Cup

Offica

Paper Bags

ROther/Unknown)

1L RNl

Ammo

Balloan

Bottle

Bottle Cap

D / DVD

Cu
-uP =

Food Container

Glove

Hose

Lid / Straw

Pipe / Rope

Plastic Bags

Six-Pack Ring

Tarp

Tire

%épper

Printed on: 10/23/2013 3:08:12 PM

Page2of 3




%

2% Magerial Category

{

Styrofb'am_ S
{Other/Unknown}
Block
Cup
Food Container
Toxic

{Other/Unknown)

Battery (Smail)

Battery {Vehicle)

Chemical Container

Electronics

Printed on: 10/23/2013 3:08:12 PM

Paga3of3
















Malos, Jamie

From: Ron Manwill <RManwill@toaks.org>

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Paul Jorgensen; Mutkowska, Ewelina; Lomeli, Emily

Subject: MCW MFAC Assessment - 11/25/20

Attachments: MC1-11-25-20.jpg; MC1-11-25-20a.jpg; MC1-11-25-20b.jpg; LC1-11-25-20.jpg; LC1-11-25-20a.jpg;

LC1-11-25-20b.jpg

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Good morning Colleagues,

This letter is a summary of condition of the Assessment sites MC1 and LC1 as observed 11/25/20 for the Malibu Creek
Watershed Trash TMDL.
The results are as follows:

MC1—This site was clear of any abnormal accumulation. | assisted the CCC by ensuring that staff observed the site
boundaries. Only 1 piece of trash was detected.

LC1—This site had the remainder of vegetation removed so all areas in the debris basin were available for assessment
and collection. The site was in optimal condition with 10 pieces of trash that were found and removed. | assisted CCC
with the boundaries, the collection, and the counting.

Ron Manwill

Stormwater Program Analyst

Public Works Department
805.491.8154 | toaks.org/publicworks















































